
John H. Stallings Frame House 
AL-III-B-140 
West Side of Old Oldtown Road 
Spring Gap 

This frame house on the southeastern end of Martins Mountain was 
the home of John H. Stallings, who served as a County Commissioner· during 
the Civil War, from 1863 to 1865. Because he was an official of the Union 
Government, Stallings was in danger from Confederates who were camped by 
the C & 0 Canal near his farm. To avoid capture by them, Stallings was forced 
to walk through the woods and over the mountain to get to Cumberland to 
conduct county business. 

Like many old homes in rural areas, the John H. Stallings Frame 
House has two front doors, one for every day use and another leading to the 
parlor, used exclusively for visitors. Although the plain board and batten 
house has been partially covered with german siding, many of the pegged six 
over six light windows remain to help retain some of its original appearance. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

John Stalling's Frame House stands on the western side of Old 
Oldtown Road near Spring Gap, Maryland. 

This building originally consisted of a four bay wide, two story 
tall rectangular structure. Wall construction is frame with plain board and 
batten. The southern facade has been covered with german siding. 

The high foundation is made of uncoursed rock-faced ashlar stone 
with a plain water table. The gable flank roof is covered with tar paper. 
Eaves consist of a box cornice, soffit (sloped on gabled ends) and bed mould. 

One corbeled brick chimney is located on the interior of the 
original part of the building. Another brick chimney is located inside end 
on an addition. 

Two entrances on the southern facade are replaced frame and glass 
doors with plain frames. Windows include original pegged six over six light 
windows and replaced four over one light windows, all with plain frames and 
wooden slipsills. 

An addition abutting the northern facade is frame with german 
siding and a shed tar paper roof. It rests on posts, has two entrances, and 
six light casement windows. 

The hip !oofed front porch is supported by rough hewn logs, the 
roof is supported by plain square posts with various types of railing. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This frame house on t~I southeastern end of Martin's Mountain was 
the home of John H. Stallings. ) "The name Stallings is familiar in Allegany 
County, and has been identified prominently in the aff~~)s of the County for 
many years, politically and as farmers and merchants." Although Stallings 
was a farmer with a large farm family of ten children, he served courageoust~) 
as a County Commissioner during the uneasy years of war, from 1863 to 1865. 

His farm near the C & 0 Canal at Spring Gap was in an area frequently 
raided by Confederates who periodically sabotaged the canal. Mr. Stallings, 
as an official of a "Unionist" government, was in danger(45om Confederates 
who even "arrested a Unionist farmer" in nearby Oldtown. To avoid capture 
by Confederates who frequented the roads and pastures of the area, Stallings 
was forced to "walk throughc51e woods, over the mountain, to get to Cumberland" 
to conduct county business. 

Although the plain board and batten house has been partially covered 
with german siding, many of the pegged six over six light windows remain to help 
retain some of its original appearance. Like many old homes in rural areas, 
this has two front doors, one for every day use, and another exclusively for 
visitors leading to the parlor. 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

Interview with Mrs. Nola (Stallings) Wheeler, Spring Gap, 3/6/79. 
Note: In Thomas and William's biography of Stalling's son, Thomas, 

Mrs. Wheeler is listed among the grandchildren of John H. 
Stallings. 

James W. Thomas and T.J.C. Williams, History of Allegany County (Phila­
delphia: L.R. Titsworth and Company), p. 1127 

Will H. Lowdermilk, History of Cumberland (Baltimore: 
Company), p. 413 
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David A. Dorsey, Historic Sites Coordinator 
ORGANIZA'TtON 

Allegany County Historic Site Survey 
STREET & NUMBER County Office Building 

3 Pershing Street 
CITY OR TOWN 

Cumberland. 

··DATE-·. 

3/16/79 
TELEPHONE 

777-5944 
STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS· 1108 



(3) Continued 

(4) 

(5) 

Thomas and Williams p. 1128 

Harry I. Stegmaier, Jr. et al., Allegany County, A History (Parsons, 
W.Va.: McClain Printing Company), p. 180 

Interview, cited 
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